

From: Cortina, Cynthia
Sent: Mon, 30 Jun 2025 18:58:14 +0000
To: Tyler Lindholm
Cc: Whitman, Shawn; McDaniel, Abigail
Subject: Re: Quick connection re WY coal

Thanks for connecting us, Shawn. Moving you to BCC to spare your inbox.

Hi Tyler,

It's great to virtually meet you! Do you have time tomorrow or Wednesday to connect? Otherwise, we can do next week.

Thanks,



**U.S. DEPARTMENT
of ENERGY**

[Follow us on social media](#)

Cynthia Cortina
*Deputy Assistant Secretary, Public
Engagement*

Office of Congressional &
Intergovernmental Affairs

OFFICE 202.586.7174
MOBILE (b) (6)

From: Affolter, Shawn <shawn.affolter@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 1:05 PM
To: Tyler Lindholm <TLindholm@afphq.org>
Cc: Cortina, Cynthia <cynthia.cortina@hq.doe.gov>; Whitman, Shawn <shawn.whitman@hq.doe.gov>;
 McDaniel, Abigail <abigail.mcdaniel@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick connection re WY coal

Hi Tyler,

My sincere apologies for the delay here. I'm bringing in my DOE external affairs and Senate colleagues to help set up a time to connect.

Thank you!

Shawn Affolter
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Affairs
OFFICE [202-586-0393](tel:202-586-0393)

MOBILE (b) (6)



U.S. DEPARTMENT *of* ENERGY

-----Original Message-----

From: Tyler Lindholm <TLindholm@afphq.org>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 1:36 PM
To: Affolter, Shawn <shawn.affolter@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quick connection re WY coal

Great to meet you Shawn! We've got some exciting developments in Wyoming that I would love to share with you and the DOE. Do you have time for a call sometime in the future?

Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 21, 2025, at 11:31 AM, Miller, Darin (Lummis) <Darin_Miller@lummis.senate.gov> wrote:
>
> Shawn Affolter, meet Tyler Lindholm. Tyler is a former Lummis staffer and former state legislator in WY. He's working with the Dry Fork folks on coal issues.
>
> Tyler, Shawn is with the DOE and would be happy to talk coal with you. He's a former Senate staffer himself. I'll let you two take it from here!
>
> —Darin

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
